The three pictures shown on this page show the development of Merrill during the past 76 years. They are all views of the east side looking west from the present courthouse site.

The top picture is believed to be the oldest picture of the community in existence and was taken in 1871.

in existence and was taken in 1871. It shows such old structures as the Eagle House, Cy Strowbridge home, store house and rafting shanty, Jenny House, Scott & Andrews barn, Posey house, village school, old post office building. Hank Weller's blacksmith shop, Eagle House barn, old Eagle House barn, old stage barn, and D. A. Kline residence. Note the pig pen at present site of J. A. Nus-baum's Furniture Store. Store.

The bottom picture was taken at the time of the erection of the new courthouse, in 1900.

The middle picture was taken from the court house tower just a few weeks ago.







This picture taken in 1900, is probably the first picture taken from the Court House Tower,